
CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open aƩachments unless you recognize the 
sender. 

 
 

 
Ashley Renton (She/Her) 
Customer Service Representative  
Rent-A-Car Division  
 
807-220-4660 cell 
807-223-4468 fax 
Ashley.d.renton@ehi.ca 
 
Sioux lookout Airport 
1 Aiport road  
Sioux lookout. ON P8T1B8 
Canada  

 
From: Chantel Nowegijick <cnowegijick@nanlegal.on.ca>  
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 10:45 AM 
To: Renton, Ashley D <Ashley.D.Renton@ehi.ca> 
Subject: Wilma's Extended Rental 
 
Good Morning Ashley,  
 
Can I request a new total for Wilma’s extended rental? I believe the dates should cover 



June 7, 2023 – June 24, 2023. Thank you so much for all your assistance with this 
rental. I will revise PO 002512 in order to reflect the new total for the rental.  
 
 
Thank You,  
 
Chantel Nowegijick  
Travel Assistant  

  
Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
1805 Arthur St. E #100, 
Thunder Bay, ON 
P7E 2R6 
Phone: 807- 627-7698 
Email: cnowegijick@nanlegal.on.ca  
Website: https://nanlegal.on.ca/ 
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